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Questions & Answers
12 April 2013

[bookmark: _GoBack]NAVSEA Tracking Number: C003 

RFP Reference: Section C 3.9 (AWS Element Assessments p.217), 3.10.1 (Technical Data Packages p.220), 3.10.4 (Test Package and Test Procedure Development p.222), 3.10.6 (Feasibility Studies p.223), 3.10.7 (Configuration Management Support p.223), 3.10.13 (Combat System Alignment p.227), Section J Attachment 16 Baseline 9D ATT Responsible Test List and Attachment 17 Baseline 9A and 9C.

Question: Government Furnished Information (GFI) referenced under Sections C and J is not available on ViewNet (Note: A table specifically detailing the requested GFI is detailed under the Government response due to the size and length).  It is requested that the Government make this information available prior to release of the final RFP.  

Response: The below table details the requested GFI and provides responses on the information that will be posted for the final RFP or has been posted with the draft RFP to Viewnet.  
	#
	Sec.
	Paragraph
	Item
	Government Furnished Info Information
	Viewnet (Y/N)

	1
	
C
	
3.9
	
	Maintenance Instruction Page (MIP) for Elements/Systems in Paragraphs 3.9.1 thru 3.9.10
	Yes


	2
	C
	3.9
	
	ICMP
	Yes

	3
	C
	3.9
	
	Element Technical Documentation
	Yes

	4
	C
	3.10.1
	1c
	Liaison Action Request Example
	Yes

	5
	C
	3.10.1
	1a
	CG-47 and DDG 51 Ship Specifications
	Yes

	6
	
C
	
3.10.4
	
7
	NAVSEA T9050-AA-DIR-010/AEGIS,
AEGIS Ships Test Procedure Preparation
Directive
	Yes

	7
	
C
	
3.10.6
	
	System Performance documentation e.g.
Operational Requirements Document (ORD), Key Performance Parameters(KPPs)
	System Performance documentation such as Operational Requirements Document (ORD), Key Performance Parameters (KPPs) will not be provided.  These documents are not needed for the SI&T Agent to perform a feasibility determination under 3.10.6. 

	8
	C
	3.10.7
	5
	ECCB Sample
	There is no ECCB Sample to be provided.  However, an IWS instruction for Enterprise Configuration Management will be made available.  This Instruction provides the Offeror all the information necessary to perform the tasking in 3.10.7

	9
	C
	3.10.7
	5
	LCCB Sample
	There is no LCCB Sample to be provided.  However, an IWS instruction for Enterprise Configuration Management will be made available.  This Instruction provides the Offeror all the information necessary to perform the tasking in 3.10.7

	10
	C
	3.10.13
	3
	SMILES
	Yes

	11
	
J
	
16
	
3A408C202
	FIBER OPTIC CABLE TOPOLOGY END
TO END ATTENUATION TEST
	Yes

	12
	J
	16
	3A411C214
	COMMON DISPLAY SYSTEM (CDS) ILO
	Yes

	13
	
J
	16
	
3A456C205
	MULTI-MISSION SIGNAL PROCESSOR
ILO
	Yes

	14
	
J
	16
	
3A456C206
	MULTI-MISSION SIG PRO
FUNCTIONAL TEST
	Yes, however please reference 3A456F206 (which is not listed in this C003 table).  An outline of 3A456F206 will be posted to Viewnet.  

	15
	J
	16
	3A439C201
	DIVDS ILO & FUNCTIONAL
	An outline will be provided. 

	16
	J
	16
	4A409C200
	CONSOLE INTERCOMM ILO & FT
	Yes, however please reference 4A409C000 (which is not listed in this C003 table) that will be posted to Viewnet.

	17
	
J
	16
	
4A411C216
	CPS & MCE ILO AND DIAGNOSTIC
TEST
	Yes, however this information will be provided under #34 CPS & MCE ILO AND DIAGNOSTIC TEST (4A411F216) under J-17.

	18
	J
	16
	4A482C206
	WDRC ILO & FUNCTIONAL TEST
	Yes, however this information will be provided under #47 KILL ASSESSMENT SYSTEM FUNCTIONAL (5A482F207) under J-17.

	19
	J
	16
	4A491C206
	ORTS FUNCTIONAL TEST
	Yes, however this information will be provided under #37 ORTS FUNCTIONAL TEST   (4A491F206) under J-17.

	20
	J
	16
	5A409C208
	INTERNAL VOICE COMMS SYSTEM FT
	An Outline will be provided.

	21
	J
	16
	5A409C214
	ACTS BMD FT
	An Outline will be provided.

	22
	J
	16
	5A409C216
	BMD & AWS EGMT FT
	An Outline will be provided.

	23
	J
	16
	5A409C217
	BMD & C/S FUNCTIONAL (INPORT)
	An Outline will be provided.

	24
	J
J
	16
	5A411C230
	APS & NAVIGATION FUNCTIONAL
TEST
	An Outline will be provided.

	25
	J
J
	16
	5A411C231

	APS & SURFACE SEARCH RADAR
FUNCTIONAL TEST
	An Outline will be provided.

	26
	J
J
	16
	5A411C232
	APS & IFF FUNCTIONAL TEST (INPORT)
	An Outline will be provided.

	27
	J
	16
	5A411C233
	APS & EW FUNCTIONAL TEST
	An Outline will be provided.

	28
	J
J
	16
	5A411C239
	BALLISTIC MISSILE DEFENSE (BMD)
FUNCTIONAL TEST
	An Outline will be provided.

	29
	J
J
	16
	5A482C207
	KILL ASSESSMENT SYSTEM
FUNCTIONAL
	An Outline will be provided.

	30
	J
	16
	6A409C201
	VOICE SYSTEM FUNCTIONAL TEST
	An Outline will be provided.

	31
	J
	16
	6A409C202
	VIRTUAL OPERATIONAL MISSILE FUNCTIONAL TEST
	Yes, however please reference 6A409C209 (which is not listed in this C003 table).  An outline of 6A409C209 will be posted to Viewnet.    

	32
	J

	17
	2A400F200
	COTS LAN INSTALL FO CABLE
CHKOUT
	    Yes

	33
	J
	17
	4A409F200
	CONSOLE INTERCOMM ILO & FT
	Yes

	34
	J
	17
	4A411F216
	CPS & MCE ILO AND DIAGNOSTIC
TEST
	Yes

	35
	J
	17
	4A482F206
	WDRC ILO & FUNCTIONAL TEST
	Yes

	36
	J
	17
	4A441F212
	CDLMS/C2P ILO & FT
	Yes

	37
	J
	17
	4A491F206
	ORTS FUNCTIONAL TEST
	Yes

	38
	J
	17
	5A409F206.2
	C/S FUNCTIONAL (AT SEA)
	Yes

	39
	J
	17
	5A409F208
	INTERNAL VOICE COMMS SYSTEM FT
	Yes

	40
	J
	17
	5A409F214
	ACTS BMD FT
	Yes, however this information will be provided as an outline under #21 ACTS BMD FT   (5A409C214) under J-16.

	41
	J
	17
	5A409F216
	BMD & AWS EGMT FT
	Yes

	42
	J
	17
	5A409F217.1
	BMD & C/S FUNCTIONAL (INPORT)
	Yes

	43
	J
	17
	5A409F217.2
	BMD & C/S FUNCTIONAL (AT-SEA)
	Yes

	44
	
J
	
17
	
5A411F232
	APS & IFF FUNCTIONAL TEST (IN
PORT)
	Yes, however please reference 5A411F232D (which is not listed in this C003 table) that will be posted to Viewnet.

	45
	J
	17
	5A411F233
	APS & EW FUNCTIONAL TEST
	Yes

	46
	J
	17
	5A411F239
	BALLISTIC MISSILE DEFENSE (BMD)
FUNCTIONAL TEST
	Yes

	47
	J
	17
	5A482F207
	KILL ASSESSMENT SYSTEM
FUNCTIONAL
	Yes

	48
	J
	17
	6A187-EA-
200
	FCS/EOSS/GUN STAR CHECK EA
	Yes

	49
	J
	17
	6A409F201
	VOICE SYSTEM FUNCTIONAL TEST
	Yes

	50
	J
	17
	6A409F208
	MCE SABT OP TEST (IN PORT)
	Yes

	51
	J
	17
	7A409F202
	ASW OPDEMO
	Yes




NAVSEA Tracking Number: C012 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.1.3, Integrated Data Environment p.203 

Question: Referenced Paragraph states that the contractor will optimize the Integrated Data Environment (IDE) structure shortly after contract award. Will the Government provide a description of the scope, infrastructure, and capabilities of the current IDE baseline prior to the final RFP?

Response:  The Navy will amend paragraph 3.1.3 in the finalized RFP to provide more detail on the IDE tasking.


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C013 

RFP Reference: Section C, 3.1.4.2 on page 204, Integrated Baseline Review

Question: Section C, requires that "IBRs shall be conducted on subcontracts that meet or exceed a $5,000,000 threshold." It is unclear whether this requirement is for all potential CLINs/SLINs or only a subset of CLINs/SLINs. The $5,000,000 threshold could also apply to a large number of subcontractors depending on the CLINs/SLINs that are included in the calculation of the threshold.

Response:  The IBR requirement is applicable to all CLINs within N00024-13-R-5100 except CLINs 0014, 1014, 2014, 3014, 4014, 5014, 6014, 7014, 8014, and 9014.  The finalized RFP will be modified to remove the $5,000,000 threshold, and will include a statement that Post Award IBRs will be conducted in accordance with DFARS 234.201.  The finalized RFP will also be revised under Section C 3.1.4.2 to include the applicable CLIN references.  It should also be noted that due to a typographical error Section 3.1.4.2 will be renumbered in the final RFP to 3.1.3.2.



NAVSEA Tracking Number: C014 

RFP Reference: Section C, 3.1.4.1, EVMS, p.203

Question: The government does not specify in Section C, 3.1.4.1 when EVMS shall be flowed down to subcontractors.  Please reference DFARS 234.201.  It is requested that the government provide clarification as to which CLINs/SLINs shall be selected as the basis for the subcontractor dollar threshold for EVMS application and incorporate DFARS 234.201 into the final RFP, which would set the threshold for EVMS flow-down at $20,000,000 for cost type subcontracts and no requirement for fixed price subcontracts.

Response: The EVMS requirement is applicable to all CLINs within N00024-13-R-5100 except firm fixed price CLINs 0014, 0026, 1014, 2014, 3014, 4014, 5014, 6014, 7014, 8014, and 9014.  The finalized RFP will be modified to include a statement that the EVMS flow-down to subcontractors shall be in accordance with the thresholds detailed within DFARS 234.201 and under Section I DFARS 252.234-7002.  The finalized RFP will also be revised under Section C 3.1.4.1 to include the applicable CLINs.  It should also be noted that due to a typographical error Section 3.1.4.1 will be renumbered in the final RFP to 3.1.3.1.  The finalized RFP will incorporate this clarification.


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C015 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.2.2, p.205 Items 4 and 8 requires the use of “land based sites.”

Question: Will the Government: (1) Identify the Government Land Based Test Sites (LBTS), which will be made available for ASI&T Contract execution, (2) provide the Contractor the opportunity to visit the applicable Government LBTS facilities before the release of the final RFP and (3) allocate time and provide support services at the LBTSs during the ASI&T Contract execution.

Response: The final RFP will identify the land based sites available for use and their locations.  The LBTS sites available under SI&T are Combat System Engineering Development Site (CSEDS) in Moorestown, NJ, and if required, Surface Combat Systems Center (SCSC), Wallops Island, VA.  The Navy will post onto ViewNet with the final RFP schematics and details of the SI&T Agents role at each LBTS instead of conducting site visits.  The Government will allocate time and support services at the LBTSs during SI&T contract execution. 


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C016 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.2.2, p.205 Item 11 Special Test Equipment (STE)

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that "11. The Contractor shall identify, procure, and maintain special test equipment (STE)." Will the Government identify for this solicitation the STE currently in use and what STE will the Government provide to the contractor for ASI&T Contract execution?

Response: The Government will identify STE that will be provided for the execution of this contract under Attachment 20 Government Furnished Property, in the final RFP.


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C017 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.2.5, p.208 Item 4 & Paragraph 3.6.4, Item 3, p.213 Data Analysis Suite

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that "Data Analysis Suite: The Government will provide the necessary space and equipment for a Data Analysis Suite;” Will the Government identify the location(s) of the Data Analysis Suite(s) prior to release of the final RFP?

Response: The final RFP will incorporate the location of the space for the Data Analysis Suite under Paragraphs 3.2.5 and 3.6.4.  The Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) for the Data Analysis Suite will be identified in Attachment 20 with the finalized RFP.   


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C018 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.2.5, p.208 Item 5 Test Tool Coordination

Question: The Government will provide adequate storage for General Purpose and Special test equipment (GPETE and SPETE); Will the Government identify the storage location(s) of the General Purpose and Special test equipment prior to release of the final RFP?

Response: The final RFP will incorporate the storage location for General Purpose and Special test equipment (GPETE and SPETE) under Paragraphs 3.2.5.  The Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) will be identified in Attachment 20 with the finalized RFP. 


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C019 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.3.1, p.208 and 3.3.2 "New Construction Test Execution" p.209

Question: Referenced Paragraph(s)/Item(s) both pertain to "New Construction Test Execution", however the descriptions are significantly different. Why are these descriptions different?

Response: Section 3.3.1 describes test execution for ACB/TI 16 while 3.3.2 describes test execution for the future ACB and TI associated with the DDG Flight III design.  However, the scope of work under Section C should be the same under 3.3.1 and 3.3.2.  This will be corrected in the final RFP. 


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C020 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.3.1 p.208

Question:  Referenced Paragraph states that “Utilizing the Contractor-developed Test Sequence Network (TSN) the Contractor, as an integral part of the AEGIS Test Team (ATT), shall support the execution of Aegis Weapons System (AWS) tests, Aegis Combat System (ACS) Integration tests, ACS Warfare Functional tests, and Ballistic Missile Defense (BMD) tests required as per NAVSEAINST S9095 AD TRQ-010/TSTP. However, Contractor test responsibility shall only consist of set-up, coordination of test assets, test execution, troubleshooting during the conduct of the test, and documentation of discrepancies and results for the test procedures provided in Attachment J-16 Baseline 9D ATT Responsible Test List (AWS).” Is the Offeror expected to provide all efforts associated with conducting these tests or are existing ATT (Government and OEM) resources planned to be used as well? If existing ATT (Government and OEM) resources are planned to be used as well, how does Offeror assess which tasks will receive Government/OEM support and how much support will be provided?

Response:  The Offeror is ONLY responsible to provide the tests listed in Attachment J-16.  The additional Tests referenced under 3.3.1 include “execution of AEGIS Weapons System (AWS) tests, Aegis Combat System (ACS) Integration tests, ACS Warfare Functional tests, and Ballistic Missile Defense (BMD) tests” are tests beyond those detailed in Attachment 16.  These tests were mentioned for historical consistency, information and planning purposes only.  In the final RFP, Paragraph 3.3.1 will be amended to include this clarification. 


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C021

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.3.2, p. 209 Item 1, Item 2, Item 7 and 3.4 p.210 In-Service Ship Integration and Test

Question: Paragraph 3.3.2, Item 1 states that “The Contractor shall conduct and support ATT responsible tests in port and at sea during the Combat System test program “and Item 2 states that “The Contractor shall monitor and witness shipbuilder-conducted Combat System tests commencing with installation through the end of the Post Delivery phase”. Since all ATT testing is covered in Items 1 and 2, what additional testing is covered under Item 7? Additionally, should this activity be part of Section 3.4 versus this section (3.3.2)?

Response: Item 7 is duplicative and will be removed from Section 3.3.2 in the final RFP.  Items 1 and 2 under 3.3.2 should not be part of Section 3.4 because these tasks are not required under In-Service Ship Integration and Test.  Additionally, it should be noted that 3.3.2 will be revised to match 3.3.1 in the final RFP. 


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C022 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.3.2, p. 209 Item 9, Ship Shock Integrity Inspections

Question: Referenced Section/Paragraph/Item requires that “9. The Contractor shall provide personnel to support PEO IWS during ship shock integrity inspections and trial card (discrepancy) screening conferences.” Should this activity be part of Section 3.4 versus Section 3.3.2?

Response:  No, Ship Shock Integration Inspections should not be part of Section 3.4 In-Service Ship Integration and Test. Section 3.3.2 is for Future ACB/Future TI New Construction Test Execution efforts, which requires shock inspections and trial cards.  Section 3.4 details In-Service AEGIS ships which do not require the same task.  Additionally, it should be noted that 3.3.2 will be revised to match 3.3.1 in the final RFP. 


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C023 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.3.2, p.209, Item 15

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item requires the contractor to "maintain and operate Ship Test and Analysis Equipment (STAE)". Will the Government provide the STAE specifications/descriptions prior to release of the final RFP?

Response: The Government will list STAE descriptions under Attachment 19 Government Furnished Information and post the STAE descriptions to Viewnet with the finalized RFP.   




NAVSEA Tracking Number: C024 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.3.2, p.209, Item 16

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that "16. The Contractor shall conduct weapon and combat system level Technical Assistance Visits including providing the personnel resource capability to support Ship Assist Team rapid deployment requirements involving the isolation and resolution of emergent complex reported problems aboard fleet ships and at land-based test sites." Should this activity be part of Section 3.4 versus Section 3.3.2?

Response: Yes, Item 16 will be removed from Section 3.3.2 and included under Section 3.4 In-Service Ship Integration and Test. The final RFP will contain this correction.  Additionally, it should be noted that 3.3.2 will be revised to match 3.3.1 in the final RFP. 


NAVSEA Tracking Number: C025 

RFP Reference: Section C, Paragraph 3.6.4, p. 213 Item 2 and 3.2.5 p.207 Item 3

Question: Paragraph 3.6.4 Item 2 states that "The Contractor shall utilize a database management system, i.e. Test Execution Manager, to track the execution of test procedures.” Will the Government provide the Test Execution Manager specifications/descriptions prior to release of the final RFP and the Test Execution Manager database management system for ASI&T Contract execution?

Response: The Government will amend Attachment 19 Government Furnished Information to include Test Tracking Tool Description.  The Navy will post the automated test tracking tool description on Viewnet as part of the finalized RFP.  The actual Test Tracking Tool will be provided to the successful Offeror for SI&T contract execution.  The tool is not required for Offerors to submit compliant proposals.


Tracking Number: C026 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.8, p. 214 Item 1 
Question: Paragraph 3.8 states that: "1. The Contractor shall provide Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) and expert AWS/ACS engineering support for Combat System Ship Qualification Trials (CSSQT) and Developmental Test (DT) planning and execution phases for Aegis Ballistic Missile Defense (BMD) or Non-BMD equipped New Construction Destroyers and In-Service Aegis Cruisers and Destroyers following Modernization/Upgrade/Overhaul and during In-Service DT/Technical Evaluations."  Further, the SI&T Industry Day question/answers#7 posted to FedBizOpps stated:  Does the Government plan on funding the OEM system SME’s to support testing or will this be required by the bidding contractor? Answer #7: The Government will contract with system SMEs to support testing/integration as applicable. However, the government expects the contractor to have the applicable technical knowledge to conduct the core of the testing.

Is it expected that the ASI&T Contractor establish subcontractor relationships with all OEM suppliers or will the Government contract directly with system SMEs? If it’s expected that the ASI&T Contractor establish subcontractor relationships, is it limited to COTS or would this include GFE provided through the PARMs?  

Response: It is not expected that the SI&T Contractor establish subcontractor relationships with all OEM suppliers. As previously mentioned, the Government will contract with system SMEs to support testing/integration as applicable.  Additionally, it should be noted that paragraph 3.8 will be removed in its entirety in the final RFP. 


Tracking Number: C027 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.8.1, p.215 Item 2

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that "2. The Contractor shall provide CSSQT/DT missile firing scenario AEGIS Weapon System (AWS) Modeling and Simulation (M&S) mathematical expectations analysis and present results during the missile firing and non-firing scenario certification process". Will the Government provide the current M&S specifications/descriptions prior to release of the final RFP and the current M&S for ASI&T Contract execution?  

Response:  The final RFP will remove Section 3.8 in its entirety from N00024-13-R-5100.  As a result, line items 0013AA, 1013BA, 2013CA, 3013Da, 4013EA, 5013Fa, 6013GA, 7013HA, 8013JA, and 9013KA will be “RESERVED” in the finalized RFP. 

Tracking Number: C028 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.10.1, p.220 Item 1b

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that "TDPs must be submitted in a format that is compatible with the Planning Yard/SCN Lead Yard/SCN Follow Yard tools".  The TDP data provided with the Draft RFP is in a "PDF" format. Will the Government provide the CAD (CADD/CATIA) source files, cable block diagrams, cable data lists, legacy drawings and other applicable documents to support the ASI&T Contract execution?  

Response:  The Government will not provide the CADD/CATIA source files.  However, the Government will provide and list under Attachment 19 cable block diagrams, cable data lists, and legacy drawings in support of SI&T contract execution.  


Tracking Number: C029 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.10.3, p.222 Item 3

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that "3. The Contractor shall maintain the baseline configuration definitions for the AEGIS Combat System and shall identify the configuration equipment and computer programs for all AEGIS Combat System elements in the DDG-51 Class baselines."  Will the Government identify the existing Configuration Management (CM) support tools prior to release of final RFP, and will the Government provide the CM baseline and support tools for ASI&T Contract execution?  

Response:  Paragraph 3.10.3, Item 3 is the tasking for CDRL A005 (Internal Contractor Technical Data Report).  No Configuration Management tools are utilized to complete this work scope.  Therefore, the Government will not provide Configuration Management tools prior to release of the final RFP. The Government has already posted to Viewnet Configuration Definition Documents.  The Government will also provide the successful Offeror with baseline Configuration Definition Documentations for contract execution.  




Tracking Number: C030 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.10.9, p.225 Item 5

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that “5. The Contractor shall collect and analyze system performance data to evaluate operational performance specifications and characteristics.”  Will the Government provide specifications/descriptions for the existing support tools used to collect and analyze the system performance data prior to release of the final RFP and the existing support tools for ASI&T Contract execution?  

Response: Paragraph 3.10.9 Item 5 tasking will be amended in the final RFP to clarify that this task will be to assist the Government in evaluating system characteristics.  The Government will not provide specifications/descriptions for the existing support tools prior to the final RFP or for SI&T contract execution.  However, Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) for the Data Analysis Suite will be identified in Attachment 20 with the finalized RFP.  


Tracking Number: C031 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.10.9, p.225 Item 11

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that “11. The Contractor shall provide data extraction, data reduction, engineering services, and facilities to review data obtained during tactical testing of the AEGIS Combat Systems.” Will the Government provide specifications/descriptions for the existing data extraction and data reduction tools prior to release of the final RFP and the data extraction and data reduction tools for ASI&T Contract execution?  

Response:  Paragraph 3.10.9 Item 11 tasking will be amended in the final RFP to clarify that this task is to assist the Government to analyze data.  The Government will not provide specifications/descriptions for the existing data extraction and data reduction tools prior to the final RFP or for SI&T contract execution.  However, Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) for the Data Analysis Suite will be identified in Attachment 20 with the finalized RFP.  


Tracking Number: C032 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.10.11, p. 227 Item 2

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that "2. The Contractor shall conduct analyses and engineering studies, and provide recommendations to resolve fleet problems in antenna array, Topside structure, EMI/EMC, RADHAZ, and safety.” The example EMC study results are posted in ViewNet for CG 47 Class and DDG 51 Class ships, however no applicable models were made available. Will the Government provide access to existing CG and DDG performance prediction models (e.g., EMI, EMX) for ASI&T Contract execution?

Response:  The Government will provide descriptions of the antenna array, Topside structure, EMI/EMC, RADHAZ, and safety models.  These descriptions will be listed under Attachment 19 and posted to ViewNet with the final RFP.  The Government will not provide access to ANY models for contract execution.


Tracking Number: C033 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.10.13, p. 227 Item 3

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that “3.  The Contractor shall update and maintain adaptation data tools to be able to support WCS adaptation data generation and configuration management in a format readable by a SMILES unit.” Will the Government provide specifications/descriptions for the existing adaptation data tools prior to release of the final RFP and the adaptation data tools for ASI&T Contract execution?

Response:  Paragraph 3.10.13 Item 3 tasking will be amended in the final RFP to describe adaptation data tools used. The Government will provide descriptions of the existing adaptation data tools with the final RFP.  The Government will provide the existing data tools to the successful offeror for SI&T contract execution. 


Tracking Number: C034 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.10.14, p. 228 Item 1.

Question: Referenced Paragraph/Item states that “1. The Contractor shall maintain computer programs and equipment for Sonar self-noise assessment test equipment.” Will the Government provide specifications/descriptions for the existing sonar self-noise assessment test equipment computer programs and equipment prior to release of the final RFP and the computer programs and equipment for ASI&T Contract execution?  

Response:  Section 3.10.14 Sonar Self-Noise will be removed from N00024-13-R-5100 in the finalized RFP. 


Tracking Number: C035 

RFP Reference:  Section F, part I, Pages 248-252 of 308

Question:   The notional schedule in the Industry Day briefing depicted an 18 month new construction build test execution schedule (ALO to Trials/Delivery). Section F of the RFP states that the new construction build test execution CLINs have a Period of Performance of 365 days from award of option. Please revise the period of performance in Section F for new construction test execution CLINs if longer than 365 days.  

Response:  The New Construction Test Execution CLINs (0003-0006) PoP is correct as written in Section F.  The notional schedule (Industry Day Brief Slide 17) which depicted the 18 month period (ALO to Delivery) also includes tasking performed under the New Construction Combat System Waterfront Integration and Test (CLIN 0002) and Ship Integration and Engineering (CLIN 0015).


Tracking Number: C038 

RFP Reference:  Section J, Attachment J 15 Performance Incentive Plan, 5.1.3 and 5.3.3, Table 3 and 5, Pages 7 and 9

Question:  Part A) Reference Table 3 in Attachment 15 regarding Schedule Performance - In the event performance is exactly 10, 5, 2, 0 or -2 days, the contractor’s performance would potentially have multiple award point values. It is requested that the government revise the criteria in table 3 to the below table.  The requested changes are reflected in red bold font.

	WRT 80% or greater completion, if schedule is
	Award

	Performance ≥ 10 days ahead of schedule
	30 pts.

	10 days ahead > Performance ≥ 5 days ahead
	25 pts.

	5 days ahead > Performance ≥ 2 days ahead
	15 pts.

	2 days ahead > Performance ≥ on schedule
	10 pts.

	On schedule > Performance ≥ 2 days behind
	0 pts.

	More than 2 days behind schedule
	-10 pts.



Response Part A:  The Government will revise the table 3 criteria in Attachment 15 to the above table in the final RFP. 

Part B) Reference Table 5 Technical Performance, the criteria does not allow for an award of points under all potential performance outcomes. It is requested that the government revise the criteria in table 5 to the below table.  The requested changes reflected in red bold font.

	Time To Adjudicate Assigned TOR
	Award

	Performance < 5 working days
	20 pts.

	5 working days ≤Performance ≤14 working days
	0 pts.

	14 working days < Performance ≤ 20 working days
	-5 pts.

	Performance > 20 working days
	-15 pts.



Response Part B:  The Government will revise the table 5 criteria in Attachment 15 to the above table in the final RFP. Correction will be made in the final RFP. 


Tracking Number: C039 

RFP Reference:  Section J, Attachments 16 (Baseline 9D ATT Responsible Test List) and 17 (Baseline 9A and 9C AMT Responsible Test List (AWS)

Question:  Test Procedures for the Tests identified in the table below were provided on Viewnet with the draft RFP.
  
	Procedure No.
	Procedure Title

	4A482C204
	TTWCS Interface Test

	4A491C205
	ORTS LAN ILO and Interface Test

	3A456C204
	Multi-Function Radar Signal Processor Group ILO

	4A411C212
	MCE Diagnostic Test

	3A441C215
	ACTS and AN-SQQ-89 Engagement Functional Test



However, the tests are NOT identified as being applicable to the ATT in either Section J Attachment 16 and/or 17 of the draft RFP. Request that the Government clarify if these tests are applicable to the ATT.

Response:  The Offeror is ONLY responsible to provide tests listed in Attachment J-16.  The additional tests in the above table are beyond the scope of Attachment 16.  These tests were posted on ViewNet for historical consistency, information and planning purposes only. 


Tracking Number: C042 

RFP Reference:  Section B Note H - CDRL Pg. 193

Question: In Section B under Note H CLIN 0025, listed as NSP (Not Separately Priced), will the DD1423s statement "Block A: This CDRL shall be priced under CLIN 0025" be removed and replaced with "CLIN 0025" or similar statement denoting NSP?  

Response:  The CDRLs (DD1423) will be amended to remove the statement "Block A: This CDRL shall be priced under CLIN 0025."  The CDRLs in the finalized RFP will include the statement “Block A: This CDRL deliverable shall not be separately priced.”


Tracking Number: C043 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.1.4, Business and Financial Management Pg. 203

Question: In Paragraph 3.1.3 Data Management, what are Life Cycle Cost Estimates (LCCE) as they pertain to Business and Financial Management? LCCEs are not described in paragraphs 3.1.4, 3.1.4.1, or 3.1.4.2.  

Response:  The statement “and Life Cycle Cost Estimates (LCCE)” will be removed from 3.1.4 in its entirety in the final RFP. 



Tracking Number: C044 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Para. 3.3.2, Future ACB/Future TI New Construction Test Execution Pg.208

Question: CLINs 6005-9005 and 6006-9006 do not reference a defined number of tests.  What tests are required for CLINs 6005-9005 and 6006-9006?  Do the requirements of 6005-9005 and 6006-9006 also apply to CLINs 4003-9003 and 4004-9004?  

Response:  Tests for CLINs 6005-9005 and 6006-9006 (Future ACB/Future TI New Construction Test Execution) are not yet fully defined, however Offerors should utilize the Baseline 9 tests in Attachments J-16 for bidding and planning purposes.  The final RFP will reference Attachments J-16 under 3.3.2 to ensure clarity.  The Baseline 9 test requirements that will be referenced under Items 6005-9005 and 6006-9006 (Future ACB/Future TI New Construction Test Execution) also apply to CLINs 4003-9003 and 4004-9004 (ACB 16/TI 16 New Construction Test Execution).




Tracking Number: C045 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Para. 3.3.1 Future ACB/Future TI New Construction Test Execution and 3.3.2 ACB 16/TI 16 New Construction Test Execution, Pgs. 208-210

Question: For the SOW paragraph 3.3.1., why is the scope of work in CLINs 6005-9005 and 6006-9006 different from the scope in CLINs 4003-9003 and 4004-9004?  

Response:  The scope of work for CLINs 6005-9005 and 6006-9006 under 3.3.2 should be the same as CLINs 4003-9003 and 4004-9004 under 3.3.1.  The Government will correct the final RFP. 


Tracking Number: C047 

RFP Reference:  Section J, Exhibit A - CDRL DD 1423 Pg 18

Question: In Data Item A013 IMS, to provide the level of detail required, would the Government consider changing the IMS due date of 15 DARP to be the same as the Data Item A001 CPR?  

Response:  The Government will change the IMS due date to the same as A001.  This change will be reflected in the final RFP.  





Tracking Number: C049 

RFP Reference:  Industry Day Brief, slide 7 titled "AEGIS OV-1:  Multi-Mission Operations"

Question: What does the “Excludes AEGIS BMD” annotation mean on the slide? Is it that the SI&T contract will not cover BMD? What contract will cover SI&T for AEGIS BMD? If it means not in scope, then this slide seems inconsistent with the draft RFP, which includes BMD activities in Sections 3.3.1, 3.7.1, and 3.10.12 (BMD Engineering Analysis), for example.  

Response:  The “Excludes AEGIS BMD” annotation is meant to reflect the operation of missions specific to Program Executive Office Integrated Warfare Systems (PEO IWS). However, the SI&T Agent will be responsible for integrating and testing the entire Aegis Combat System (ACS) that includes AEGIS BMD capabilities.  As a result, the draft RFP includes BMD activities to support integration and testing efforts under Sections 3.3.1, 3.3.2, 3.7.1, and 3.10.12. 


Tracking Number: C050 

RFP Reference:  Industry Day Brief slide 17 titled “Aegis SI&T Contract Sole Source and Competitive Award and slide 14 titled "Section B Structure"

Question:  It seems odd that the new construction work (CLIN 3 & 4) starts a year earlier than the AMOD work (CLINs 10‐12). Is this due to a dependency on ship availability??  

Response: The Government will execute the contract in accordance with the approved schedules for both new construction and modernization programs.  As a result, the period of performance is affected by the ship availability schedules. 



Tracking Number: C051 

RFP Reference:  Industry Day Brief slide 17 titled “Aegis SI&T Contract Sole Source and Competitive Award and slide 14 titled "Section B Structure"

Question: What is the difference between CLIN 3 & 4, between CLIN 5 & 6, and between CLIN 10, 11, 12? If the intention is to capture all costs for an individual ship in one CLIN, then there is a disconnect between the Q&A document, which states that 12 ships will be constructed, while the CLIN structure only accommodates four new ships (CLINs 3‐6)?  

Response:  CLINs 0003 and 0004 are to accomplish ACB 16 / TI 16 New Construction Test Execution.  CLINs 0005 and 0006 are for the Future ACB / Future TI New Construction Test Execution.  CLINs 0010, 0011 and 0012 are to accomplish ACB 16 / TI 16 Aegis Modernization Test Execution.  The Industry Day Q&A only addressed the DDG 51 class build schedule from 2012 to 2018, not whether all the ships in the build schedule would be integrated and tested under the contract resulting from RFP N00024-13-R-5100.  The notional schedule in the Industry Day briefing on slide 17 (21 Sep 2012 brief) and slide 19 (17 Dec 2012 updated brief) depicts the specific ships currently planned for SI&T execution under the contract resulting from RFP N00024-13-R-5100.  CLIN 0003 provides options for one ACB 16 / TI 16 ship integrated and tested each year (beginning in Option Year 4) at Ingalls Shipbuilding Yard in Pascagoula, Mississippi.  CLIN 0004 provides options for one ACB 16 / TI 16 ship integrated and tested each year (beginning in Option Year 4) at Bath Iron Works (BIW) in Bath, Maine.  CLIN 0005 provides options for one Future ACB/Future TI ship integrated and tested each year (beginning in Option Year 6) at Ingalls Shipbuilding Yard in Pascagoula, Mississippi.  CLIN 0006 provides options for one Future ACB/Future TI ship integrated and tested each year (beginning in Option Year 6) at Bath Iron Works (BIW) in Bath, Maine.  CLINs 0010, 0011, and 0012 each provide options for one modernization in each year (beginning in Option Year 5), regardless of the performing modernization shipyard (e.g., Norfolk, VA, San Diego, CA, Mayport, FL, etc.).  Therefore, CLINs 0003, 0004, 0005, and 0006 collectively provide for a total of up to twelve (12) ACB 16/TI 16 new construction ships, and eight (8) Future ACB/Future TI new construction ships under this contract.  CLINs 0010, 0011, and 0012 collectively provide for a total of up to fifteen (15) modernization ships under this contract.  The notional schedule only reflects one Future ACB/Future TI ship (DDG 123), however, it is not defined which Shipyard will be responsible for this ship at this time.   



Tracking Number: C053 

RFP Reference:  Industry Day Brief, slide 17 titled “AEGIS SI&T Contract Sole Source and Competitive Award”

Question: According to the slide, the SI&T contract will cover the final integration and testing for DDG 117 & 118. What
CLIN does this work fall under, since DDG 117 & 118
are an ACB 12 / TI 12 configuration?  

Response:  The final integration and testing for DDG 117 and 118 will be applicable to CLINs 0008AA, 1008BA, 2008CA, 3008DA, 4008EA, 5008FA, 6008GA, 7008HA, 8008JA, AND 9008KA associated with Post Delivery Support. 


Tracking Number: C054 

RFP Reference:  Industry Day Brief slide 25 titled "Draft Statement of Work – CLIN 0007 CPAF"

Question: This slide states CLIN 7 (In Service SI&T) “will transition in FY 17/18”. This seems to be in conflict with slide
17, which shows CLIN 7 work for all 10 contract years?  

Response:  In-Service SI&T work will begin to transition from the Sole Source Contract to the contract resulting from RFP N00024-13-R-5100 in FY 17/18.  CLIN 0007 has level of effort tasking that is possible through Technical Instructions in the base and nine (9) option years.





Tracking Number: C055 

RFP Reference:  N/A

Question: What is the boundary between the AEGIS CSEA contractor responsibilities and the AEGIS SI&T contractor responsibilities? For example, the AEGIS CSEA RFP requires support of CSSQT (CSEA Section 3.5.1.2), and Post‐Delivery Support (CSEA Section 3.6) – (test support, data analysis, problem reporting and resolution, maintaining TOR/CPCRs, R&M). This tasking also appears to be within scope of the AEGIS SI&T contractor.  

Response:  The Government is reviewing the Statement of Work under N00024-13-R-5100 to eliminate any perceived duplication in the final RFP.  It should be noted that both the CSEA contractor and the SI&T contractor may be required to support different aspects of the same general scope section (e.g., post-delivery support).  


Tracking Number: C056 

RFP Reference:  Section J Attachment 2 DD254.

Question: Will AMDR integration and test be within the scope of this contract, as part of Future ACBs? (There are no requirements stated in the draft RFP, yet AMDR is included in Attachment J‐2.)?  

Response:  AMDR integration and test may be within scope as part of Future ACB / Future TI New Construction Test Execution.  


Tracking Number: C057 

RFP Reference:  Section C, 3.1, Program Management p.202

Question: Are there any requirements or success criteria for the transition of processes, documentation, and GFI/GFE from the incumbent to the new SI&T contractor? Does the incumbent have any obligations to participate and facilitate the transition?  

Response:  Government Furnished Information (Attachment 19) which includes processes and documentation required for an Offeror to propose has been or will be posted to FedBizOpps, NECO or Viewnet with the final RFP.  A Government Furnished Equipment List, Attachment 20, will be posted with the final RFP that identifies equipment available for contract execution.  The Government will ensure that the appropriate transition efforts are supported between the incumbent SI&T contractor and the successful offeror.  


Tracking Number: C058 

RFP Reference:  Section C, 3.6.1, Pre-Availability Activities p.212

Question: Regarding Combat System Engineering Agent (CSEA) Liaison Activities (paragraph 7), why would a meeting be required in Moorestown, NJ??  

Response:  The Contractor may be required to coordinate with the CSEA at the Government’s Computer Program land-based test facility at Combat System Engineering Development Site (CSEDS) in Moorestown, NJ.  Coordination between the CSEA and SI&T Agent will facilitate the exchange of programmatic and technical developments from the CSEA that may impact testing efforts to the Modernization Program.  


Tracking Number: C059 

RFP Reference:  Section C, 3.9, p. 217

Question: C&D, WCS, and ACTS are AWS Elements; why are they excluded from the assessment list? Why is MMSP excluded from the list?  

Response:  C&D and WCS are assessed in the element assessments in Section 3.9.1, 3.9.2, 3.9.7.  MMSP will be assessed under 3.9.6, SPY SIGPRO.  The final RFP will amend 3.9.6 to include MMSP.



Tracking Number: C061 

RFP Reference:  Section J/L - Staffing Plan Definitions p. 295

Question: We respectfully request that the preliminary Staffing Plan Definitions be distributed as part of the draft RFP.  

Response:  The Staffing Plan Definitions were posted to FedBizOpps and NECO on 19 February 2012. 


Tracking Number: C063 

RFP Reference:  Section C, Paragraph 3.9, p.217

Question: AWS Element Assessments under CLIN 14 are a FFP deliverable. Please provide all assessment procedures and exit criteria that define when the assessment is complete. This information is required to propose an FFP task. Alternately, recommend this CLIN be redefined as an LOE task.

Response:  Assessment procedures have been identified and uploaded onto Viewnet under the folder labeled ICMP.  In addition, Preventative Maintenance System (PMS) Cards will be uploaded onto Viewnet with the final RFP.  Based on the definition provided in the Assessment procedures and PMS cards, the AWS Element Assessments will be procured on a firm fixed price basis.   
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